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Sir Arthur Currie, 8.

Sanders, in a recent letter to me, says that he has heard that Leeds, 

London and a university in Scotland are all considering him for a 

professorship and that possibly he may be already elected. His 

address is 23 Hartington Place, Edinburgh, Scotland.

Please note that in the case of all these men the only 

one that I have considered for the Leanship as well as the Classical 

professorship is Pairelough.

Perhaps you would be interested to know the order of 

merit which Hutton assigned to the different candidates in his last 

letter: Pairdough, first; Stanley, Auden and Sanders, second; then

Jolliffe; and after Mm Pox. Hutton, however, does not know about 

Thomson. He sa37s that he is out of touch with the English scholars 

and not in a position to speak about them.

I shall be glad to talk this list over with you on any

day that is convenient. There is not much time to lose as several 

of these men have said that if called here they would like to be in a 

position to give notice to the institutions with which they are at 

present connected.

Sincerely yours,
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